
CHATHAM COLINTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP 21.0124-7

FOR: Design, Provide and Install Playground Equipment at Grays Subdivision Park

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1. Ouestion:
Response:

2. Ouestion:

Response:

3. Ouestion:

Response:
4. Ouestion:

Response:
5. Ouestion:

Response:

6. Ouestion:

Response:
7. Ouestion:

Response:
8. Ouestion:

Response:
9. Ouestion:

Response:
10. Ouestion:

ResDonse:

Can you confirm the PIP is EPDM and not Bonded Rubber
PIP is EPDM.
May we use a minimum use zone for surfacing and not the squared off
80' x42' available footprint?
Yes, the 80'x42' area is the existing footprint, but you do not have to use
the entire area.
May we use a rolled edge on the EPDM? There was a note in the
document stating, "a border system must enclose the protected play ared'.
Please clarify.
Yes, a rolled edge is acceptable
For ADA accessibility, ffi&V we pour a ramp made of EPDM to transition
from the existing grade to the new surfacing grade?
Yes, so long as it meets ADA requirements.
Will the County provide site security for the surfacing after being poured?
EPDM requires 48-72 hours to cure and walking on it will leave footprint
indentions.
The County feels that ribboning off the area will be enough to deter users
from walking on the surface. No security will be needed.
The bid document states that components must be galvanized steel or
aluminum. Will you accept powder coated steel on metal components?
Yes, powder coated steel is acceptable.
The park currently has a2-bay swing with belt and a basket seat. The bid
document states, "at least basket swings". Would you like a single bay
swing with basket seats or a two-bay swing with belt seats and basket
seats?
A two-bay swing one bay with basket seats.
Should we include shade in our design?
Shade is preferred.
May we use our standard playground safety sign that identifies the
appropriate age group?
Yes
Do we need to include permitting fees?
No



THE PROPOSAL DUE DATE REMAINS S:OOPM,
NOVEMBER 4,2021.

October 27 ^2021
DATE

MARG H. JOYNER
PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COUNTY


